

# Mert Çalışkan

✉ mcaliskanmert@gmail.com

📍 İZMİR/TURKEY

☎ +90 (507) 713 86 70

📅 April 4, 1997

🌐 [mertcaliskan01.github.io/MyWebsite/](https://mertcaliskan01.github.io/MyWebsite/)

🔗 [linkedin.com/in/developermert](https://linkedin.com/in/developermert)

📁 [github.com/mertcaliskan01](https://github.com/mertcaliskan01)

▶ [play.google.com/store/apps/developer?id=Mtcn](https://play.google.com/store/apps/developer?id=Mtcn)

Hello! I'm Mert Çalışkan. I graduated from Celal Bayar University as a Computer Engineer, and since 2019, I've been working as a software developer.

Throughout my career, I've developed projects for leading institutions, continuously enhancing my skills and expertise. I am confident in my capacity to contribute significantly to the success of software projects.

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Programming Languages: Javascript, Typescript, Kotlin, Java, C#
- Web Technologies: React, Nodejs, ASP.NET MVC, ASP.NET API
- Mobile Development: Android Native(Kotlin/Java)
- Database Knowledge: MSSQL, Oracle
- Other Technologies: CI/CD Pipelines, Git, Jira, Confluence, Scrum, Agile, Retrospective

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

### DigitalWisers - Full Stack Developer

Dec 2023 - Present

- Communicating with customers, analyzing software requirements and technical needs to create functional, effective applications
- Following up of new software development trends and technologies, responsible for the dissemination of new technologies regarding applications.

Tech Stack: Nestjs, Reactjs, Typescript, Javascript, Postgresql

### Bilgiyön Yazılım - Software Engineer

Aug 2020 - Dec 2023

- Worked within an Agile team to develop advanced applications.
- Developed the software development for assessment management and field operations mobile applications, serving prestigious private institutions such as Gediz Elektrik, Botaş, ADM Elektrik, and Acıbadem.
- Proficiently addressed bug fixes, optimized app performance, conducted thorough code reviews, and implemented feature enhancements.
- Helped end-to-end project management, including analysis, design, development, debugging, testing, and successful deployment. Integrated third-party libraries and APIs were used to enhance the application functionality of the applications.
- Engaged in customer communication, analyzed software requirements, and translated technical needs into effective application solutions.
- Stayed updated on new developments in software and technology and helped incorporate them into the app development process.
- Mentored and assisted new developers in learning best practices and gaining practical experience in software development.

Tech Stack: Asp.Net Api, Java/Kotlin Android, Oracle/Sql Server

## Personal Projects & Freelance Work

- Developed and deployed personal Android applications showcasing application design, coding and deployment skills.
- Independently managed all aspects of project development including requirements analysis, design, coding, testing and deployment.
- I have maintained my strong commitment to stay abreast of the latest industry trends and technologies and ensure the delivery of cutting-edge solutions.

Tech Stack: Android, Nodejs, Vue.js, React

## My Next Match - Software Tester

*Jun 2019 - Jul 2020*

- Helped build and maintain automated unit and integration tests using Selenium(C#).
- Streamlined Continuous Integration/Continuous Deployment (CI/CD) pipelines were used to automate the execution of test cases, speed up the feedback loop, and improve software quality.

Tech Stack: C#, .Net, Selenium

## TECHNICAL PROJECTS

---

- Acıbadem Hospital Group Asset/Asset Management Application
- İski Asset/Asset Management Application
- Aydem and Gediz Electricity Distribution Electricity Meter Reading Mobile Application, BilgiYön Yazılım
- Aydem and Gediz Electricity Distribution Asset/Asset Management, BilgiYön Yazılım

## SOFT SKILLS

---

- Teamwork and communication
- Time management
- Flexibility
- Self-learning
- Owning up to errors
- Creative problem solving
- Analytical thinking

## EDUCATION

---

● Computer Engineer

*Jul 2021*

● Foreign Language

## LANGUAGES

---

English 

## REFERENCES

---

References available on request.